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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAIJLIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

May 30,2003 

Cheryl M. Martin, CPA 
19200 Hwy 27 
Lake Wales, Florida 33853-2451 

Re: Docket No. 030471-WS 

Dear Ms. Martin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 598-W 
and 513-S in Polk County from Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utilities to 
Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility., which was filed in this office on May 30, 2003, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/iwv w .flrx-idapw.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders /JIq --yhh 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, October 06,2003 1:31 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030471-or.lah 
Order Type: 

10/6/2003 1 :30:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030471 -WS 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATE NOS. 598-W AND 513-3 IN POLK COUNTY FROM BIEBER 
ENTERPRISES, INC. D/B/A BREEZE HILL UTILITIES TO CAL CLAIR, INC. D/B/A BREEZE HILL UTILITY AND NOTICE 
OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION APPROVING RATE BASE AND DECLINING TO INCLUDE A POSITIVE 
ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT 

Atty: Lorena Holley 

Pages: 14 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

, J. TERRY DEASON 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

I 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN 

HAROLD A. MCLEAN 
BRA~JLIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 413-6199 

September 8,2003 

Breeze Hill Utility 
c/o Cheryl M. Martin, CPA 
19200 Hwy 27 
Lake Wales, FL 33853-2451 

Q 
-r.* .I- 

2 -.. 

X." 
lw 

Re: DocketNc Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 598-W 
and 513-S in Yolk County from Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill 
Utilities to Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility. 

Dear Ms. Martin: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on September 4,2003. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its September 16,2003, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
que,stions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6185. 

Sincerely, 

LAlWdm 

Enclosure 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: h t t c 1 : / / w w \ r , . i l o r i ~ ~ ~ ~ s ~ . ~ ~ m  Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LILA /i. JABER, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6199 

September 8,2003 

Mr. ]Kenneth J. Wankowski 
W353 N5984 Lisbon Road 
Oconomowoc, WI 53066-2422 

Re: Docket No. 030471-WS - Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 598-W 
and 5 13-S in Polk County from Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill 
Utilities to Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility. 

Dear Mr. Wankowski: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on September 4,2 
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
we c:annot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6185. 

Sincerely, 

L/ Senior Attorney 

LAWdm 

Enclosure 

1:\0304‘7 I-dlah 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: htt~://~~)lin.floricttlpsc.eom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : 

J. TEFLRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LILA ,4. JABER, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
HAROLD A. MCLEAN 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 4 13-61 99 

September 8,2003 

Terrance W. Hartigh, President 
Biebmer Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility 
P.O. Box 1408 
Lake Wales, Florida 33859-1408 

Re: Docket No. 030471-WS - Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 598-W 
and 513-S in Polk County from Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill 
Utilities to Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility. 

Dear Mr. Hartigh: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on September 4,2003. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its September 16,2003, Agenda 
Con:ference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we c,annot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe andor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6185. 

Sincerely, 

LAH/dm 

Enclosure 

I \030171-rl lah 

- 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: hlt~://~~ww.iloridtlpsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMEVIISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAUILIO L. BAEZ GENERAL COUNSEL 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

HAROLD A. MCLEAN 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850)413-6199 

September 8,2003 

Calvin C. Blake, President 
Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility 
P.O. Box 1408 
Lake Wales, FL 33859-1408 

Re: Docket No. 030471-WS - Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 598-W 
and 5 13-S in Polk County from Bieber Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill 
Utilities to Cal Clair, Inc. d/b/a Breeze Hill Utility. 

Dear Mr. Blake: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on September 4,2003. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its September 16,2003, Agenda 
Confkrence which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
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

Senior Attorney 

LAHfdm 

Enclosure 

1\030471-rllah 

~~ ~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: http://w wn*.floridurw.eorn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


